Liam Ryder | Code DP

From: Terence Garner <TGarner@castlepoint.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 August 2023 15:54

To: Liam Ryder | Code DP

Subject: FW: Cpt 85 23

Attachments: cpt 23 85 rayleigh road.pdf

Hi Liam, attached are the comments from highways, which are much the same as we
discussed earlier.

From: Mark Lawrence - Strategic Development Engineer <Mark.Lawrence@essex.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 August 2023 15:42

To: Terence Garner <TGarner@castlepoint.gov.uk>; Stephen Garner <SGarner@castlepoint.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: Cpt 85 23

Terry / Stephen

Please find attached recommendation for 0085/23

Kind Regards

Mark Lawrence BSc.(Hons) MSc. MCIHT

Strategic Development Engineer

Essex
Highways__22

SAFER [GREENER HEALTHIER

T: 03330 130581

M: 07584 262968

E: mark.lawrence@essex.gov.uk
W:www.essex.gov.uk/highways

The Highway Authority charges for all pre-planning application advice, full details can be
found here Pre-App Charging
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail This email (including any attachments) is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information and
should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If you
are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from your system. It is the
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with relevant legislation. Castle Point Borough Council does not accept service of documents by email.



